
CONTENTS 

55-0,356 

, STANDING CO?,U,1I'I'TEE ON. PETITIONS . 

Distr . . ·· 
GENERAL 

_ T/C ,2/SR .231 
'10 March 1955 
·ENGLISH · ... 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

SUMMARY RECORD OF °t'HE TWO HUNDRED P.ND THIRTY-FIRST . MEET!ll'G ' . ' 

Held at Headquarters, New York, . 
on Friday, 18 February 1955, a.t 10 .• 3() a.m~ · 

. ~ .. 

Petition_s concerning Tan~e.nyika ·(T/C.2/L~ll7; _.T/P'Efr,2/i66 .and Add~l 

and•2, T/PET.2/167, T/PFJr..2/168 a.Dd Add.l, T/fET.2/169, T/Pm.2/171, 
T/PET.2/172, . T/PET,2/177 ~ 181, T/PET,2/183, T/PET ,2/ 187; T/OBS,2/10, 

T/OBs.2/11, T/0BS.2/12 and Adq._.1, T/OBS,2/13, - 18; T/0BS,~2/20) . 

(continued) 



T/C.2/SR.231 
. English . 

Page 2 · 

Chairman: 

. Members: 

. Also present: 

Secretariat: 

Mr. TARAZI 

Mr. SCHEYVEN 

Mr. DOISE 

Mr. JA~AL 

· Mr . KARTSEV 

Mr. CRAMER 

l/.t!". · ELLIOTT 

Mr. RANKIN 

Syria 

_Belgium 

France 

India. 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

United States of America 

Special Repreaentative of the Administer: 
Authority for the Trust Territory or I 
Tanganyika. under British Ad!ninistratic: 

Secretary of the Committee 
. . 



TiC,2/SR,2}1 
Englii;b 
Page 3 

PETITIONS CONCERNWG TANGAl.YlXA :(T/C.2/L.117; T/P'fil.2/166 ODd Add.l ru:d 2, 

"i/PET,2/167, T/PET ,2/168· e.nd: Add.l, T/PET.2/169, T/PET.2/171, T/PF:r.2/172, 

T/PFJr,2/177 • 18~, T/PE~~2/l83, T/PET.2/187; T/dBs.2/10, T/OES.2/ll, T/G"JS.2/12 

6Ild Add,l, T/OBS.2/13· - 18, T/OBS.2/20) (continuec:1.) 

The CHArnM.Ali called on the Committee to continue its consideration of 

petitions ·concerning Tanga.eyika under British Administration (T/C ,2/L.117). 

III, Petition from representatives of the Wasc.ngi (T/PET.2J l 84 , T/0F:S,2/20) 

Mr. CRAMER (United States of America) asked what wa.s the no.ture of the 

ceremonies.referred to in the petition and how often they were performed. 

Mr . ELLIOT:r (Special. Re!)resenta.tive) replied that the cere100ny in 

quastioo was . an initiation into certain tribal customs and was pecul1a.r to the 

Wopare, of whom the Wasa.ngi tribe was a subdivision. The objectionable pro.cticer-

that had previously formed part of it wer(;: now :prohibited. 

Mr. CRA?-1ER (United States of _.America) considered that the explanations 

given by the Adminis~ering Authority were satisfactory and that the matter had bee 

laid before the c_ompete nt courts. ·The petition did. not therefore, in his opinior: 

call for any- special action by the .Council. 

The CHAmMAN said that the Secretariat would bear that view io mind when 

drawing up a. draft resoluti on for the C(?uncil . 

V. Petition from the President of the Ishakia Association (T/PET,2/174, T/OBS,21 
The CHAIRMAN recalled that . the Con:mittee had begun its examination of th, 

Petition at its 230th meeting. 



. T/C.2/SR .231 
English 
Page 4 

t,,t.r • ELLIOTT (Special Representative) explained that. although the same 

law a.pplied to all inhabit_•r:its of' Tangan,yika> the Administration had b,een obliged 
. . ' . . 

!.u certain CMes to introdt1.ce regi.llatioris . ~or the protection of the indigenous 

iDhabita.c.ts. Thus, the Ishakia we:ce regarded as non-indigenous for ·various 

personal matters such as mB.!"riage and· divorce, the educe.ti-:in of children, the 

liquor laws 8.l!d so forth. With regard to questions of land tenure, however, t he; 
. . 

were regarded as indigenous inhabitants and. could not·-thcrefore sell their .land t1 

non-indigenous iDhabitants without authorization. 

Mr. SCHEY\IEN (Belgium) recalled_ the suggestion he bad made at the 

previous meeting. 

The CHAIRMAN said that in drawing up the draft resolution the Secretari 

would bear in mind the suggestions that ho.d ~.een made. 

, VIII. Petitions concerning prospecting for diaruonds, from Mr. A. Watts and - ~ 

Mr. E.:....k:neso~ (T/PET.2/166 and Add,l and 2, T/P"F:r.2/172; T/OBS.2/10 

. ~T/0BS.2/14) 

· Mr. CRAMER (UTlited States of America) asked whether the petitioners wer' 
indigenous iDhabi·ta.nts and whether they were permanent residents in the Territory 

Mr. ELLIOTT (Spacial. Representative) replied that the Administration 

knew nothing about Mr. We.tts and that Mr. Arneson, who :was not an indigenous 

inhabitant, went to the Territory from time to time to work. 

Mr. CR~ (United States of .America) aske~ what revenue the Territory 

obtained from the diamond mines. 

Mr. ELLIO'IT (Special Representative) replied that the revenue consistea 

of royalties on the diamond.a extracted and a. tax on the income of the mining I 
companies. 



T /c .2/SR .231 
English .. 
Pa:ge 5 · 

· Mr~ CRPl>iER (United States of America) felt _that the ·develo~ment of the ·. 

mining . industry in Tanganyika· could only be in the interests of the Territory. . . 

· Mr .• . JAIPAL (India.) wondered _.whether the control exercised by the 

Adininistrati?n over diamond. mining was designed primarily to serve the int~~sts 

of the_ Territory. It. might be that certl;l.ili powers were .: afraid that an increase ·. 

in world diamond production would lead .to e. fall in prices.-

Mr. ELLIOTT (Spec ial Representativ~) replied that the diamond milling 

industry brought in revenue to the Territory which increased every year and formed 

a considerable part of its budget. It was used in.particular to finance the . . 

Administration's activities in the social and public· health spheres. · The 

Ac1ministeriog ~uthority therefore consi~ered that diamond mining should be 

conducted on a proper and orderly basis and it was to that eD.d that it had 

established controls. 

Mr. CRAMER (United States of, America) proposed that the Council should 

draw the petitioners I atteotion to the observations of the Administering Auth~rit~ 

e5J?ecially those summarized ill ~aragraphs 7 and 8 of the Secretariat working paper 

The CHAIRMAN eoked the Secretariat to make a note of that proposal. 

IX. Petition frotn Mr. F .D. Cornish (T/PET.2/171, T/OBS .2/15,) 

Mr. CRAMER (United States of America) considered the observations of the. 

Administering Authority to be sa.tisfacto~y and proposed that the P:titioner's · 

attention should be drawn- to them. 

The CHAIRMAN asked the Secretariat to ta.l~e note of that proposal. 



r T/C.2/~.23~ ! 
Englis.1 .j : 
Pc13e 6 I i 

l I 
Ii 
'' i ! 
I' 

X. Pe1:i~:J.on frcm th8 Abbot-Bishop of Nde.nda (T/PET.2/183, TLOBS .2/J.5) 

l!,~. _JA"!JJA:.., .(Jodie..) obs.erved that when· the 195t~ Visiting Mission was in . 

tr.e Territory it bod received a la:-ge number of requests similar to that in the 
) . . . ' 

pctiti,:m. The iDhabitants appeared to believe that the United Nations could 
; . . . 

~cnt fioao~io.l. ansistance to icc.ividue.ls or assoc;_ations; where~; it could only 
i 

give techoical ossiotaoce t.o Sto.tes, wi"--hio . ·i:,he f,;ame•wrk of the Expanded Progra.mr . . 

of T~ehnir.nl /\f3Giota.nce. He as!rnrl w::iether · the United Kingdom C-overnroent•s · 

Colonial :CevP-J.opment aod H<:lfare Fuud 6.id not finance soci~l and public health 

pro~o:r,rnes ~hie~ miBht app:.y to the honpital. in question. 

Mr. F.LT ... IOTI' (Sp.ecial Representative) replied that the Development Fun?-
, .. 

did fionoce; ::.ocial progx an:m~s, but tho.t fr~ro the credits allocated to T_angany;ika 

the Adminia":r:.tion \.!Ould Pube;idi:;e only ita own hospi to.ls. 

Mr. SCSEYVl-~!! (B~lgium) remo.rkcd that e>q_:>erieuce had show that· in 

certo.in Africar.. tcrritorica it wos more ecoc.omica.1 to su.bsidize a mis<1ion hospit1: 

tho.n to edminioter o~e direct. 

Mr. ELLIC/I':°~ (si,~~io.l. F.~-pr~c~n.+,o.ti.vl'!) exfil.o.ined that the Tanganyfka 

I,rlministra.tio'.l did gx-ar.t suboidies to s-,~ic+,:l.es i,r missions -when it saw fit 

to do so. , It could not, however , subsidize all the plans which were submitted 

to it and it had to establirh an order of priorities. 

!fr. JAI?AL ( India.) proposed tha·i; the Council should draw the petitioner 

o.tt~ntioo :to the obscrvationo of th3. A·:L-ninio+,~rlni; Au.thori~y and express the hopt 

thc--t the ~onr>ite.l in question would receive a sul>sid.y as soon e.s possible. 

~~r. SC'TIEYVEN (Belgium) thoui;ht the Administerin~ Authority°'s attention 

ohould bc •draw o.lso to the fact thet the mission already possesoea. hoth the will 
· t the hospitnl. n""d to make the best use of a subsidy, ao<l the fe.cilitics to opera e .... ._,... 



T/C.2/SR.231 
English 

. Page 7 

Tue CHAIRMAN as.kZ!d the Secretariat to take note of the suggestions 

that had been made. 

XI. Petition from 14..r • .Anton Weber (T/PET.2f168 and Add.l;_ T/OBS.2/12 and Add.1) 

Mr. RANKIN (SecretaI"J of the Committee) recalled that the Council 

had already asked the Administering Authority to supply additional information 

on the matter. 

The CHAIRlfL/\N felt that the information given by the Administering 

Authority was satisfactory and that most of the petitioner's difficulties had 

been overcome. The Council could take note of the information submitted and 

inform the pc-titioner tb.at :Lt W8$ ol)en to h:i.m to claim damages from the 

Administration in the courts if he felt that he had been wronged. 

It ,ras so decided. 

XII. Petition from Mro D.M. Anja-ria (T/PET.2/187, T/OBS.2/18) 

Mr. JAIPAL (Ind.ia) observed tha+, the question ha.d been laid before 

the Visiting Mission d.Uring its stay in the Territor,1 and. that it had included 

some observations on the subject in its re~ort. In his view the Ordinance 
I 

in question was not discriminatory; nor was lt, generally speaking, a cause of 

difficulty exce}?t for the Asiatic ~ommun::'c.ies -which were divided into castes, 

the members of which always intermarried. and were therefore obliged, when there 

were few of their caste in the Territory, to seek a partner elsewhere. 

In his opinion, the Ad.m.1nistering Authority, as indicated in its 

observations (paragraph 4), was doing nathj_ng to force fema.1.e xesi.dents to enter 

the Territory without their husbands; it simply wished to put an end to the 

serious abuses which had a:.'isen from the enforcerr.ent of the 1950 regulations• 

He }_)reposed that the Council should draw th~ riet;l:\-.ion.er:-t s atl-,P.ni":lor, -\-.() \-."h~ 

observations of the Administering Authority. 

It was so decided. 



T/C.2/SB.231 
English 
Page 8 

XIII. Petition from Mr. Arnulf Johannes (rr/PET.2/167, T/OBS.2/11) - ,,,__,__ 

No suggestions having been put forward, the CHAIRMAN proposed _that 

the petitioner's attention should be dra;rn to the observations of the Administerin 

Authority. 

It was so necided. 

XIV. Petition from :t,11..r. K'J.:l Finger (T/PE<:2.2/169, T/OBS.2/l3) 

Mr.__,7£.\IPAL (India.) asl~ed.what we!'e the "compassionate grounds" on 

which tbe peti-i.:ioner's brnfoer had been allowed to enter the Territory. 

Mr. __ ~LLICYJ~!, (Special Representative) was unable to give a precise 

answer to th..:i.t question. He sup~osed that the privilege had been granted 

for reasons of age or health. 

The grAIRl11\N'inq~ired whether the petitioner's brother too had 

declared himsel:' to have been a member of the Nazi party.· 

Mr. R.Al'lKIN (Secretary of the Committee) said that it was apparent, from. 

the observations of the Administering Authority (T/OBS.2/3) on the brother's 

petition (T/PET.2/157), that he too had. indeed been a member of the Nazi party 

and had engaged in activities against the Allies. 

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the draft resolution should repeat the 

formula proposed by the Administering Authority in paragraph 3 of its 

observations (T/O'BS.2/13), namely that the Trusteeship Council decided that 

no action was called for on that petition. 

Mr. SCHEYVEN (Bel3ium} thought that in that particular case there was 

no reason why the CoiliID.ittee should not follow that procedure; he added that the 

Council should also draw the petitioner's attention.to the observations of the 

Administering Authority. 

It was so decided. 



). 

T/C.2/SR,231 
English 
Page, 9 

XV, Petition from the Trade Union of African Cooks (T/P"FiT,2/177, T/OBS.2/17) 

In r eply to 9.uest,ions from Mr.· DOISE (France) and Mr. KARTSEV 

(Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), Mr. ELLIOTT (Special Representative) 

said tha~ the trade union to which the pet~tioners claimed to be~ong had 

ceased to exist some time previ ously, and no equivalent organization had taken 

its place. 
'· 

· Mr. SCHEYVEN (Belaium) thought that the observations of the 

Administering Authority we:re satisfactory and that the petitioners' attention 

should be dravn to them. 

It was so decided. 

XVI , Peti tion fxom the African Co~rcial Employees' Association (T/PET,2/178, · 

T/OBS.2/16) 

'!he CHAIRMAlf pointed out that the Administer ing Authority had 

submi~ted detailed observations on the petition, reproduced in document T/OBS.2/16 

In connexion with the passage in which tbe petitioners req~ested that in . 

recruiting personnel commercial firms should give preference t o African workers 

and Asians and Europeans born locally, be would like s~me details on the 

priority which the Administering Authority did in fact give to indigenous 

workers. 

Mr. ELLIOiT (Special Representa~ive) said that, as it stated in 

paragl;"aph 7 of its observations, the Administering Aut~ority strictly_ enforced 

the provisions of the Immigration Ordinance and it spared no effort to rec_ruit 

labour locally. Unfor tunately, it was sometimes difficult for firms to find 

skilled labour locally, or even to find workers with sufficient knowled~e 

to assimilate training; in such cases they were obliged to import workers 

from outside the Territory . 



T/C .2/SR~231 
Er:.glisb 
Page 10 

M!" , SCHEYVEN (Belgium) did not think that the peti~ioners' concern 

was justified: it was obvious that conmi.ercial. firms wo1.tld not want to spend 

large sums on bringing in workers from abroad if they were able to find the 

l abour they needed locally and at less e4pense . · 

Mr. KARTSEV (Union of Soviet $,.)cia.list Republics) inquired ·whether 

the Administration had any means whereby it could ensur e that private firms 

improved the working conditions of their workers . 

Mi:, ELLIOTT (Special Rep:~esentative) stated that there was a 

considerable body of legislation to regulate employer-worker relations. and 

that there was a Labour Office in each large town . In any case the determinir~ 

factor in labour condition~ was still f~ee competition between the various 

pr ivate f i rms, as also betw~en those and the public undertakings . It was 

obvious that labour would seek employment with f i rms offering it the b~st 

conditions and that if a firm improved conditions for its workers; others would 

be obliged to take similar measures if they did not wish to find themselves 

in an unfavourable position on the labour market . 

Mr. DOISE (France) thought that the obser-,ations of the Administering 

Authority made it clear th~t the situation of the -1.D.digenous workers was quite 

other t han that described by the petitioners . In the draft resolution the 

Committee might therefor e ·.:.onfine itself' to drawing the petitioner s' attention 

to the observations of the ~dmini ster iug Author ity. 

It was so decided . 

XVII. Petition from Mr . Joseph Mathew (T/PET.2/179, T/OBS. 2/15) 

Mr. SCHEYVEN (Belgium) thought that, as the petition.er had been able 

to find work and was s t ill in the same post, the petition did not call for any 

decision from the Trusteeship Council. 



T/C .2/SR. 231 · 
. ·English · . . 

Page 11 

.The CrIAIBl•tl\N pointed out that the petitioner .was requesting help not 

in fincling wor.;k but in. finding 11a. sood job"~ .· . He accordingly suggested that 
. : . . . . . . . 

in the draft resolution the Committee should not -confine itself to the . . . . . . 

statement suggested. by the Belgian repres~ntative but should also r equest the . . · 

Administering Authority to see that the petitioner was able to obtain a 

better post. 

Mr. SCREYVEN(Belgium) reserved 4is position with regard to that 

suggestion. In his opin::i.on, if. the :-petitioner was a really good chauffeur ; 

he would have no difficulty in ·rindiDg £atisfactory employment. 

XVIII. Petition from Mr. Ai~·d.ullah (T/PET. 2/18c , T/OBS .2/16). 

Mr . CRAMER (United S~ates of America) thought that the .observations 

of the Administering Author ity were highly relevant and that it woul~ be 

sufficient t6 draw the petitioner's attention to them. 

In reply to ·a qµ.estion '(ram. the CHAIRMAN, Mr. ELLIOTT . (Sp~cial · 

Representative) said that if the pet~tioner had adequate grounds there was · 

nothing to prevent him from taking his c~s8 to the courts, but· he did not 

appear to have done so. Furthermore, if he had thought that he had .some 

foundation for his claim, he would hardly have waited so long before putting 

it forwar d. 

Tne CH.AIFMAN thought that in the draft resolution t~e Council might 

11ot only draw the petitioner' s atterrtion to the observat.ions of the Administering 

Authority but also inform him that he could apply to the competent judicial 

authorities for action on his claim. 

Mr. DOISE (France) wondered wl1c,:i;her it was wise to make such a 

sugges'tion to the petitioner. He feared that the petitioner1 s action might 

be bar red by limitation. 



. . 
T/C.2/SR.231 
English 
Page 12 

Mr. SCHEYVEN (Belgium) shared the Fren~h representative's fears. 

The CHAIFMAN thought that English law allowed longer periods than did 

French law before a case was -barred by limitation. · He accordingly saw no 

objection to tbe resolution's being drafted_ iilong .t he lines suggested. 

It was so decided. 

XIX. Petition from Mr. Philip Moses (T/PFir.2/181, .T/OBS.2fil) 

Mr. CRAMER (United States of America) thought that the Committee 

might deal with the }?etition iti the same way as with the previous one. The 

two cases were similar. 

The CHAIEMAN req~ested the Secretariat to take note of the 

suggestions made in connexion with the previous petition and of the 

reservations made by the French and Belgian representatives. 

Mr. toISE (France) pointed out that the question was more difficult 

than that of the previous petition, for t~ere was no law under which an 

employer was obliged to give an employee ·a gratuity. 

The meeting rose at 12.30 p.m. 




